


Table of Contents
April 2, 2025

Agenda Item #IIL...c.covineiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiere e ree e ee e e rareecnseansennsnns Approval of Agenda

Agenda Ttem #IV . ..ottt e e e Consent Agenda Approvals

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 19, 2025
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 19, 2025

c. Approval of the Preliminary February 2025 Financials

Agenda Item #V.ciiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii st General Manager/Team Reports

a. Cybersecurity Update Presentation



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Consent Agenda Approvals
Agenda Item #IV



a. Approval of the Minutes of
the Work Session of
March 19, 2025



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 5:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Brett Parker, Secretary; Mary Gonzales,
Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman. David Haley, President; attended via Zoom.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel;
Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer;
and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present except for Mr. Haley, who
joined via Zoom at 5:05 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Ash updated the Board on the recent Westheight neighborhood customer
correspondences. He confirmed each customer had been contacted and that Electric
Operations, along with the Vegetation Department, would be patrolling the area for any
maintenance and servicing that may be needed.

Item #5 — Policy Committee Update — Revision Review

Ms. Mulvany Henry spoke with the Board regarding the revisions made to the Board
Rules of Procedure, which were discussed during the Work Session on March 5%. A
clarification was made that the Election of Officers would occur during the first meeting in
February. The Board agreed on all other suggested revisions made and would be prepared to
vote on the changes during the March 19", Regular Session meeting.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Ash said the customer sign in sheet would be modified to reflect a section for
customers to notate if they would like to meet with Customer Care regarding their account.

The Board said they would like the new procedures to be recapped during the opening
statements of the Regular session meetings.

It was confirmed that a committee chair would reach out to the BPU team if they
wished to schedule a meeting and it would be noticed accordingly.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:17 PM, by Mr. Parker,
seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2












5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Duties

Presiding Officer

The Presiding Officer may move or; second an item, debate and vote and shall not be
deprived of any of the rights and privileges of an elected Board Member. The
Presiding Officer or such person as he or she may designate may verbally summarize
the item to be voted upon immediately after it has been moved and seconded and may
restate each question immediately prior to calling for the vote. Following the vote, the
Presiding Officer or designee shall announce whether the question carried or was
defeated. The Presiding Officer shall maintain order and decorum at all meetings. He
or she shall decide all questions of order and procedure, subject, however, to the right
of appeal to the elected Board, in which event an affirmative vote of four (4) elected
Board Members shall determine conclusively such question of order or procedure.

Members

Elected Board Members shall preserve order and decorum. Every elected Board
Member wishing to speak shall address the chair and upon recognition by the
Presiding Officer shall be permitted to speak. Every member shall confine comments
to the question under debate and will refrain from impugning the motives of any other
Member's argument or vote. An elected Board Member once recognized shall not be
interrupted while speaking unless a point of order is raised by another Member or
unless the speaker chooses to yield to questions from another Member or unless he or
she is called to order by the Presiding Officer.

A Member, when called to order upon a point of order (Section 7.7) by the Presiding
Officer, shall thereupon discontinue speaking and the order or ruling of the Presiding
Officer shall be binding and conclusive, subject only to the right of appeal.

Elected Board Members shall notify the Board President or the General Manager at
least twenty-four hours in advance, whenever possible, of their intention to be absent.

BPU Employees

Employees of the BPU shall observe the same rules of procedure and decorum
applicable to elected Board Members. Any BPU employee desiring to address the
elected Board shall be recognized by the Presiding Officer, shall state his or her name
for the record and shall limit his or her remarks to the matter under discussion.

Individual employees of the BPU will not be allowed to make presentations before
the elected Board regarding personnel matters. All personnel matters must be handled
through the proper channels in accordance with BPU policy and established grievance
procedures.

Members of the Public












7.3

7.4

7.5

Disturbing Meetings

No person shall interrupt, disturb or disrupt any regular or special meeting of the
elected Board. Upon direction of the Presiding Officer, with approval of the elected
Board, any such person shall be required to leave the Board Room and, potentially,
the BPU building.

Voting

All resolutions or motions or other items of business shall be passed by the affirmative
vote of no less than four (4) elected Board Members, unless otherwise provided by
law.

The Presiding Officer may utilize a voice vote for the approval of minutes, agenda
items, or other matters where a roll call vote is not required by law; provided, however,
that a roll call vote shall be taken upon the timely request of any elected Board
Member.

A vote lacking the required number of affirmative votes shall constitute defeat of an
item.

An elected Board Member may change his or her vote only if a timely request to do
so is made prior to the announcement of the vote by the Presiding Officer.

If a quorum of the elected Board is present and a majority of the Members voting vote
in favor of a particular matter, abstentions from voting are to be counted as
acquiescence with the votes of the majority, and the action will bind the body.

Votes shall not be taken when a quorum is not present.

The Presiding Officer shall announce the vote upon every matter upon which a vote
is taken. The vote on any matter shall not go into effect until announced by the
Presiding Officer.

Motions in General

A motion is the formal statement by an elected Member of the Board of a proposal or
question to the Board for consideration and action.

No motion shall be debated or otherwise acted upon by the elected Board unless it is
seconded, or unless otherwise provided in these rules. No further action is required on
a motion which does not receive a second. Neither the maker nor seconder of a motion
shall be required to vote in favor of that motion.

When a motion is made and seconded, it may be restated by the Presiding Officer
before a vote.

Unless otherwise provided by law, a motion shall not be deemed passed unless it
receives the affirmative vote of no less than four (4) elected Board Members.

A motion once before the elected Board may not be withdrawn by the maker without
the consent of the second.



7.6

Specific Motions

A. The following ordinary motions shall be permitted in the elected Board meeting
as set forth in this Section. The voting precedence of motions, when a main motion
is before the Board, and the purpose and features of such motions shall be as

follows:

(1

2

3)

4)

)

(6)

Motion to adjourn.

Purpose: To terminate a meeting,.
Debatable or amendable: Yes.
Motion to recess.

Purpose: To permit an interlude in the meeting and to set a definite
time for continuing the meeting.

Debatable or amendable: Yes, but restricted to time or duration of
recess.

Motion to postpone to a definite time.

Purpose: To prevent further discussion and voting on the main motion
until a specified future date or event. If the motion fails, discussion
and voting on the main motion resumes. If it passes, the subject of the
main motion shall not be placed upon the agenda again until the
specified date or event.

Debatable or amendable: Yes, but restricted to time.
Motion to table.

Purpose: To set aside a pending main motion until a specific time
later in the same meeting or the next following meeting. A motion to
take from the table shall not be required.

Debatable or amendable: Yes, but restricted to time.
Motion to close debate.

Purpose: To prevent or stop discussion on the pending debatable
motion or motions and to bring such question or questions to vote
immediately. If the motion passes, a vote shall be taken on the
pending motion or motions. This shall require an affinitive vote of no
less than four (4) elected Board Members.

Debatable or amendable: No.

Motion to extend debate.



(7

(8)

©)

(10)

Purpose: To extend the time that will be devoted to discussion of a
pending motion or to extend or remove limitations already imposed
on its discussion.

Debatable or amendable: Not debatable; amendments are restricted
to period of time of the proposed extension.

Motion to refer to staff or elected Board Committee.

Purpose: To refer the main motion before the Board to staff or an
elected Board Committee for the purpose of investigating or studying
the proposal and to make a report back to the elected Board. If the
motion fails, discussion or vote on the question resumes. If the motion
succeeds, the main motion to which it is applied shall be placed upon
the agenda after such investigation or study is completed.

Motion to Amend.

Purpose: To modify or change a motion that is being considered by
the elected Board so that it will express more satisfactorily the will of
the Members. An amendment (primary amendment) may be amended
by means of another (secondary) amendment, but an amendment to
the secondary amendment is not in order. Only one primary and
secondary amendment may be pending at any one time. The
secondary amendment shall be voted upon before the primary
amendment. If the motion passes, then the motion would be voted on
as amended.

Debatable or amendable: It is debatable unless applied to an
undebatable motion. It is amendable.

Motion to postpone indefinitely.

Purpose: To postpone a main motion until further elected Board
action. If the motion fails, discussion and voting on the main motion
resumes.

Debatable or amendable: It is debatable but not amendable.
Main motion.
Purpose: To place the agenda item before discussion and decision.

Debatable or amendable: Yes.

. The following special motions shall be permitted in the elected Board Meeting as
set forth in this Section, at any time, and shall be voted upon in the order of making
and prior to ordinary motions:

M

Motion to suspend the rules.

10



7.7

2)

3)

)

Purpose: To temporarily suspend a specific rule adopted by the
elected Board. Requires an affirmative vote of no less than four (4)
elected Board Members.

Debatable or amendable: No.
Motion to take up an item out of agenda order.

Purpose: To place an agenda item in a different position upon the
agenda for elected Board consideration.

Debatable or amendable: Debatable as to position, but not amendable.

Motion to consolidate agenda items.

Purpose: To consolidate the consideration of items upon the agenda.
If successful, the motion shall operate to take up out of order the items
which are referred to and shall be considered as moving and
seconding of all bills referred to in the motion which has not
previously been moved and seconded. A vote on such consolidated
bills shall be considered a vote on both items.

Debatable or amendable: Debatable, not amendable.
Motion to reconsider a vote.

Purpose: To permit subsequent vote on a motion which has
previously been voted upon. A motion to reconsider must be made by
an elected Board Member who voted on the prevailing side of the
vote to be reconsidered; provided, however, that where a motion has
received a majority vote in the affirmative, but is declared lost solely
on the ground that a greater number of affirmative votes is required
by statutes for the passage or adoption of such motion, then in such
case a motion to reconsider may be made only by those who voted in
the affirmative on such question to be reconsidered. Once made and
decided in the negative, a motion to reconsider shall not be renewed.

Debatable or amendable: Not amendable, and debatable only as to
reopening.

Point of Order/Appeal

This procedure may be utilized at any time and shall not require a second.

Purpose: To raise a question regarding the procedure or rules followed by the
Presiding Officer. The Presiding Officer shall decide the point before further business
is conducted. Any point of order not promptly made shall be out of order and deemed
waived. Any Member may appeal to the elected Board from a ruling of the Presiding
Officer. The Member making the appeal may briefly state his or her reason for the
same, and the Presiding Officer may briefly explain his or her ruling; but there shall
be no debate on the appeal and no other Member shall participate in the discussion.
The Presiding Officer shall then call for a vote in the following manner. “Shall the

11



7.8

7.9

7.10

8.1

decision of the Chair be upheld?” If a majority of the Members present vote “No”, the
decision of the Presiding Officer shall be overruled, otherwise it shall be sustained.

Point of Personal Privilege
This procedure may be utilized at any time and shall not require a second.

Purpose: To allow a Member to address the elected Board regarding a question of his
or her integrity, character or motives or physical comfort.

Request for Information
This procedure may be utilized at any time and shall not require a second.

Purpose: To request information from the Presiding Officer or speaker. The request
for information shall be made through the Presiding Officer, or directly to the speaker
by leave of the Presiding Officer.

Suggestion to Fill in Blanks

This procedure may be utilized at any time and shall not require a second.

Purpose: To insert names, figures or times into a resolution or other item that has
blanks as placed upon the agenda. After the main motion has been moved and
seconded, any Member may suggest one item or a group of items to fill in such blanks
relating to the same resolution or item. When blanks to be filled consist of a
combination of items or names, the vote on blanks shall be in order of suggestion.
When blanks to be filled consist solely of sums or times, the vote shall be taken in
order with the smallest sum and longest date considered first.

Rule 8
Minutes

Application

Minutes of all regular and special meetings shall be recorded. Such minutes shall be
maintained in the administrative offices of the Board of Public Utilities, and shall be
open to the public. The minutes shall refiect:

(1) The date, time and place of the meeting or session;

(2) The Members recorded as either present or absent;

(3) A general description of all matters proposed, discussed or decided; and
(4) Record of any votes taken.

An elected Board Member may request, through the Presiding Officer, the privilege
of having his or her comments or written statement entered into the minutes
concerning any resolution or item pending before the elected Board, provided that the
General Manager shall abstract such verbal comments and further provided that any
such written comments be distributed to all elected Board Members.

12



8.2

9.1

9.2

10.1

10.2

Approval

Approval of minutes shall be considered at the next regular elected Board meeting. It
shall not be necessary to read the minutes prior to approval. Such minutes may be
revised by the General Manager to correct spelling, numbering and other such
technical defects. Prior to approval, any elected Member may, through the Presiding
Officer, request the privilege of amending or correcting the minutes to speak the truth.
If objection is made by any elected Board Members to such amendment or correction,
a majority vote of the elected Board shall be necessary for adoption of the correction
or amendment.

Rule 9
Documents

Error Corrections

When a resolution or other item that has been placed on a meeting agenda contains
typographical or non-substantive syntactical errors, the item may be corrected by the
General Manager prior to or after adopted or vote without formal amendment;
provided, however, that such changes shall not alter the result intended by the elected
Board. Changes shall be made upon the original item included on the agenda, dated
and initialed by the General Manager, and if necessary, the agenda version of such
item shall be retyped and re-executed by the Presiding Officer and/or Secretary; such
corrected elected Board item shall become the original document. Changes shall be
noted at the next regular elected Board meeting.

Authorized Signatory

The Presiding Officer and/or Secretary shall sign all resolutions and other documents
requiring his or her signature which were adopted in his or her presence, unless he or
she is unavailable, in which case the next alternate Presiding Officer and/or Secretary
may sign such documents.

Rule 10
Change in Board Rules

Failure to Observe Procedures

The provisions of these Rules of Procedure are adopted to expedite the transaction of
the business of the clected Board in an orderly fashion and are deemed to be
procedural only. The failure to strictly observe such rules by the elected Board shall
not affect the jurisdiction of the elected Board or invalidate any action taken at a
meeting that is otherwise held in conformity with law.

Amendment of Rules

13



These Rules of Procedure may be amended by the affirmative vote of no less than four
(4) elected Board Members.

10.3  Suspension of Rules

Any one of the Rules of Procedure may be suspended temporarily by the elected Board
providing such suspension is not contrary to applicable law.

14



b. Approval of the Minutes of
the Regular Session of

March 19, 2025



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Brett Parker,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel;
Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh
Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Darrin
McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Gabriela Freeman, Director Customer Care;
Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing; Amber Oetting; Director Communications &
Marketing; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Mr. Haley introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General Manager,
and Legal Counsel.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of March 5, 2025

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of March 5, 2025, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 5, 2025

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 5, 2025,
by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7— General Manager / Team Reports

i.  Preliminary January 2025 Financials: Mr. Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer,
presented the Preliminary January 2025 Financials to the Board. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Ferris responded to questions and comments from the Board.
il.  Resolution #5310 — KMEA Appointments: Mr. Ash presented Resolution # 5310, which
would appoint Mr. Ferris as the Alternate to serve on the Board of Directors for the

Kansas Municipal Energy Agency (KMEA). (See attached resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5310, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded
by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

The second part of the Resolution would renew Mr. Ash as Director to serve on the
Board of Directors for KMEA. (See attached resolution.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.

iv.

The date of service was clarified, effective March 19, 2025.

A motion was made to approve the second part of Resolution # 5310, by Mr.
Groneman, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Resolution # 5311 — Board Procedures Revisions: Mr. Ash presented Resolution #
5311, revising and replacing the Board Rules of Procedure. (See attached Resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5311, with the Board Rules of Procedure
that were corrected during the Work Session, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

AWWA Safe Water Partnership Award Presentation: Mr. Steve Nirschl, Director
Water Processing, presented the Partnership for Safe Water Award to the Board. He
said the partnership was a program with a goal to optimize treatment processes to
provide safer water. BPU was a recipient of the 15-year Directors Award, one of only
four utilities to receive this award status in 2024. He added the Nearman Water
Treatment Plant would be celebrating 25 years of service this year.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Ash made note that the Nearman Water Treatment
Plant went all 365 days of 2024 with no recordable accidents or injuries. He added that
Nearman Power Plant just celebrated 100 days accident free. He said BPU had just
completed their audit with the Midwest Reliability Organization (MRO) and that no
recommendations or findings were noted. He thanked Ms. Leigh Mulholland, Chief
Compliance Officer, and her team for their hard work in preparing and completing that
audit.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Ms. Fannie Hill, Wyandotte County, requested a copy of the Board Rules of Procedure

changes that were previously approved.

[t was confirmed a final copy of the Board Rules of Procedure would be posted to the

website for the public to view.

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked Mr. Ferris for the financial presentation and congratulated

the water department on their award and diligence to water safety.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Ms. Gonzales thanked Mr. Ferris for the financial presentation and congratulated Ms.
Nirschl on 365 days accident free and for the award presented.

Mr. Parker congratulated Mr. Nirschl and his team for their hard work and thanked Mr.
Ferris for his presentation.

Mr. Wakes echoed previous comments and thanked Mr. Ferris for his presentation and
congratulated Mr. Nirschl and the Water Department on their award and plaque presented.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. Nirschl and his department for their hard work as well as
the hard work from those at the Nearman Power Plant. He also thanked Mr. Ferris for his
presentation.

Mr. Haley thanked Mr. Ferris for his financial presentation. He thanked and
congratulated Mr. Nirschl for the presentation of their award and said he was fortunate to have
been at the American Water Works Association (AWWA) conference in 2024 when the award
was presented to BPU. He provided his contact information, dhaley@bpu.com, to the public
for any input they wish to share and thanked the Board for the revised and approved Board
Rules of Procedure.

Item 10 — Adjourn

At 6:41 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4






















































EXCERPT OF BYLAWS OF KANSAS MUNICPAL ENERGY AGENCY
ARTICLE V
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 5.1. Selection of Directors. The property and business of the Agency shall be managed by the Board of
Directors of the Agency. The Board of Directors shall consist of two (2) Directors for each Member, provided that there
shall be not less than seven (7} Directors. The Directors shall be selected by the governing bodies of the Members. In the
event that the number of Members is less than seven (7), each Member shali be represented by the number of Directors
which would constitute a Board of Directors of not less than seven (7) Members, provided that each Member shall select
the same number of Directors. Each Member must designate the two (2) Directors as “Director-1” and “Director-2".

The term of each Director shall be for a period of two {2) years except that the initial term of a number equal to
one half of the Directors, comprised of those individuals designated as Director-2, shalil be selected to a term of one (1)
year, Any Director selected by a Member may be removed at any time by the Member selecting the Director.
Each Director so selected shall (a) reside within the territory served by the electric utility of the selecting Member;
or (b) be an employee of the selecting Member. Each Director shall meet all other requirements of the Act and the
Agreement. Any such selection (other than a replacement selection) shall occur prior to the annual meeting of the
Agency. Written evidence of selection shall be forwarded by the City Clerk or other authorized official of the Member
to the Agency in writing prior to the annual meeting. Each Director shall continue in office until a successor is selected
in accordance with this Article V.

Section 5.2. Voting Powers. Each Member shall be entitled to one Director vote on the Board of Directors which
shall be equal to the vote of every other Member. Such vote shall be cast on behalf of the Member by Director-1 of such
Member, if present; if such Director-1 is not present then by Director-2, Other than actions required in Article Xil hereof,
all actions of the Board of Directors shall be made upon affirmative vote of a majority of the Directors entitled to vote and
voting on such action.

Section 5.3. Compensation, Except as may be specifically authorized by the Board of Directors, no Director
shall receive payment from the Agency for any time spent in attending meetings of the Board of Directors or
otherwise conducting business of the Agency. To the extent that funds are available, the Board of Directors, the
Executive Committee, or the General Manager may authorize payment of expenses for travel in connection with the
business of the Agency for other than meetings of the Board of Directors pursuant to the Act.

Section 5.4. Vacancies. In the event of a vacancy on the Board of Directors the appropriate Member shall select
an individual to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the term in accordance with the same procedure as set forth for
the selection of the initial Director. Written evidence of selection shall be provided to the Agency before voting
privileges will take effect.

Section 5.5. Removal or Resignation. A Director may be removed only by the governing body of the
Member selecting such Director. Any Director may resign by providing notice to the governing body of the Member the
Director represents. The governing body shall certify to the Agency such removal or resignation of a Director.

Section 5.6. Successor Director. Upon removal or resignation of a Director, a successor Director will be selected
by the governing body in the same manner as the original Director was selected, and the successor Director will
be certified by the governing body to the Agency in the same manner as the original Director was certified. The
successor Director shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired term of the original Director, subject to the rights of the
governing body and such successor Director under Section 5.5 of these Bylaws.

Section 5.7. Aflternates. £ach Member shall designate an Alternate or Alternates for the Director in the same
manner as the Directors are designated. In the event any Director is unable to attend a meeting, any duly
appointed Alternate may substitute at the meeting of the Board of Directors for such Director. The Member shall provide
the Agency with written notification of the selection of such Alternate or Alternates. In the event neither Director
designated by the Member is present, the Alternate may vote on behalf of such Member unless the governing body
of the Member has specifically prohibited the Alternate from voting on the Member’s behalf. If more than one Alternate
is designated by the Member, the governing body shall specify in its designation the order in which the Alternates shall
have voting rights on behalf of the Member.

Adapted by the Board of Directoss july 3, 2019



RESOLUTION NO. 5311

RESOLUTION BY THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/ KANSAS CITY, KANSAS REVISING AND REPLACING THE BOARD
RULES OF PROCEDURES.

WHEREAS, the elected Board has previously adopted Board Rules of Procedures; and

WHEREAS, after elected Board discussion of said Board Rules of Procedure, the
elected Board wishes to make updates to said policies; and

WHEREAS, the updated Board Rules of Procedure are attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby replaces the previous Board Rules
of Procedure in its entirety and replaces it with the updated Board Rules of Procedure attached
hereto. The Board Rules of Procedure will be effective March 24, 2025.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KANSAS CITY BOARD OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES THIS 19™ DAY OF MARCH, 2025.

By:
David Haley, Board President

Attest:

Brett Parker, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:



c. Approval of the Preliminary
February 2025 Financials




















































































9¢

040
SLLI9,] Malpuy

Sa3 86°¥ 80°¢ $TOZ/PAUIqUIOYD) GTOZ/1PIBM  0£0T/OM1309[H ~ 93eI0A0))
9TH'886° LY LOT1°06S°S 8L€°899p $ Anred - 991A198 199(] [BNUUY WNWIXEIA]
61°¢ 90°¢ 90°¢ 9707/PAUIqUIO))  9ZOT/IP1BM  6T0T/OMI09(H - 988I2A0D)
8v0°9€8°16S 81116 9€0°088 v $ 193 [0, ~ 901AI9G 1q9(J [eNUUY WNWIXEA]
187°06£591 6V6E8°LT 686°0SS°LEL $ SANUIAY 19N
(L9€T8T61T) ($28°080°1€) (ZhS107°881) sasuadxyg souruaIEly pue JuneiadQ
8Y8TLOVE L1£0T6°8S 1€S°TSLSTE $ SaNUaAYY

GC0C g ATeniqa  SZ0C "8T ATeniqo 70T "¢ ATeniqo,
Sumpuy sSYMUOIN Z1  Suipuy SYIUON 71 Suipuy SYIUON 1
paulquio’) Iare 2L109[H

‘sasuadxy soueusjUIR|A pue uonesad( Sso] ‘WaISAS AN[II) SY) JO SONUIAY oY} SUBSW  SINUSAY I9N,

-1911eNb
Iepusjed yons yim Juipus pottad yluow sajem) oY) 10J weISAS ANjII[) oY) JO sonuaAsY JON 2y} )e[nojeds 0} pannbai sI sani 21[qng JO preog
2} “aImuapu] IS, pajeIsay pue papusiy puodag ay) ul paulyep se sainjuapu] [eyuswalddng Aue pue 9[(z ‘g 1oquIada(] JO SB 9A1DYJO b 107 ‘1
aun( Jo se pajep ‘eInULPU] ISNI, PaIeISay Pue PapuSIY PuOdaS Sy Ul paulysp se ‘seanjuapu] [ejuswa[ddng oy Jo syuswarnbal o 03 uipiooy

GTOT Areniqe
papuy QIUOA YT, 104
S9WIN( d1[qnd Jo preogq
91 10J sanuaAdy 19N JO
uone[nofe)) Jo 9)edIJIIs))



LT

‘sanuaAal Sunjeredo-uou SNOSUB[ISIW 19Y}0 PUE SIUSUIISIAUL

uo jsorejul ‘[esodsip yse ‘[ejual jusuIyoene 9]0od/19M0] ‘s3] 102UUOISIP/OBUUOD ‘SIUNOISIP PAUSJIO] :SOPN[OUl JSL)0 pue swooul isaL]  (7)

awoout Superado-uou Jaylo pue uoldaloxd a1y ‘seniioyine ojqnd ‘Sunydi Aemysiy :sopnjour sofes oyl ([)  SPION

“SANUASY ATRUIPIORIIXS 9pN[aUl 10U [[eys pue Aorjod soueimsur aerrdoidde ue £q pa1sAod welsAS AN1IN 9yt AQ paLnoul $sOj

Kue 03 padsar yim pred spassoid apnjout Jou [[eYS WL} Yons Ing ‘spaadoid puog wWoI paALIRp pun, UOLONIISUOD) 9} ul saruow asoty 1daoxs ([ (7 ‘ounf pajep

ST JO 2INJUSPU] SY3) UISISY PaysI[qeISs Spunyg ay} Jo AUE uf SAIUOW JO JUSLIISIAUL 3} WO PIALISP SWO0U] [{B SApN|oul pue ‘uraisAg AN yans jo spnpod

PUE S2J1AISS JO S9SN pue 9es 91} woy pue wasKS AN 9y 03 0adsar yum nJg oy Aq pesodunr saSieys pue sajel Surpnjdul ‘wasAS AU Sy woly ndd

oY) AQ POAI2D21 SONUIAAI [[B SAPN[OUl PUE ‘OSIMIAYI0 J0 WaISAS AN ) 0) sjuawLIalyaq 10 siedas ‘sjustusBiejus ‘SUOISULIXS WOL Funinsal 1oyjaym Joaial)

yed 1syjo Jo 199foid Aue 1o wasAS A1) ay) jo jonuos pue uoperado quawieSeuew oyl woy NJg 94l A PIALIOD SNUIASI PUR SUIOJUT {[B UBDUW  SINUIAY],,

818°TLIV8E L1€°026°8S 1€5°T5L°6TE
(6S0°v1L°€) - (650°V1L°E)
Y12°609°G1 €€9°86H°T 18S°0p1°CT
L3S PTESE 66L°596°S 881°85¢°TE
S0T°659°91 969°GSH 6¥S°€0TS1
11°000°1 886°7€9 €TLS9¢
L9LTLITI 9L9°LT8 160°SHE°T1
LTITIL'SS CLY'¥85‘9 vS9°LTI6Y
PP 867 1€l 095°808°¢1 £88°689°L11
CO8CIP LI TESPRILT 12€622°06

$T0T "8T Aleniqa
Suipuy syIuo 71
pauiquio))

¢z0T ,wN >.—mz.5®m
Buipug sYIUoN 7]
I91e M\

$TOT "§T ATenigqa]
Buipug SYUON 71
211109[H

$

$

SHOANAATY

[ HqIyxy

(1L SV.1) waunsnfpe uoneljouosal (HYH) weuodwo)) a1ey ASIsUF 10 PALIDJOP SNUSAN,

SanuoAdY [BI0 ],
sguruley pun, UOIOMIISUOD) SS9
+dd/[9N] - SNUSAIY patidjo(
QoUBNSS] JO 1500 puog

(7) IO pue swoou] 15a10IU]
Saxe], JO naIT uf JuswAed

S9[eS 9[BSI[OYM

(1) so[es 10410

sjooyos

S9[es [eLsSnpuy

S9[eS [RIOIOIWIO))

S9[eS [e1USPISY

SaNuUaAdY A1) [€I0L



8¢

‘Ndg 2U Aq pazijendes a1e yowyam ‘pong pue saxe) Suipnjour ‘swiayt Aadoid yons pue ‘woisAs Lijin a1 Jo santedord Kue jo uonisodsip
19710 10 UOJIBN[BADI ‘UOHEBOIJISSE[I91 “UIWUOPUBQE ‘OfBS 9} ‘UI0]] SJUSWISNIAL 10 “0) Sjuswasoidul JO SUOISUIXD ‘Sjustianeq ‘sjuowodsedal ‘suonippe jejides 10] 10§919Yy) SpeWw S9FIRYD 10 ‘51500
‘Ndd 9y 10 K110 93 JO SSaUPIIqapUl JO0 10 papuoq Jo uonezipowe Jo Jedouiid jo juowAed 2y 10} $931eyd pue SOTIRYD 1S012UN ‘s91qIFuURIUT JO UONEZIIOWE ‘SN AsUAdXd Funmnodo Apuenbaggul
J0 jensnun AjjeiIajeul 10 AIBUIPIOBIIXG ‘10J2I0Y) S9AIISII 10 SATIRYD 95U9952105q0 10 uoneroaldap ‘soxe) Jo naij ui syuawiked apnjour Jou op sasuddxy soueusjuiely pue uoneradg -sajduiid Fupunoode
pa1daooe Ajjeiouad yiim 9ouepiodde U sasuadxy sdueusjuiely pue Suneied( 9q 01 paIaPISUOD 2B UYDIYA SISOO 121jj0 AUe pue ‘I9punaiay 29isnif 9y jo ssoyy uipnjour ‘Areonpyy Aue yo sasuadxs
pue s997 ay3 ‘sajdrourad Fununosse paydaoose Ajjeiousd ropun wasAg AN ay) 03 ajqeoojie Apadoid Juaxs oy 0) ‘me Aq 1o K10 9y) Jo souruipio Aq ) Jg 9 Aq pred 2q o) pasinbar suonedijqo
10 sasuadxa Jualind Aue “931alas uoissjwsuel pue Jamod paseyoind Jo 1500 oY) ‘sis0o [ory ‘safieyo |RIuewWuIA0F Jaylo ‘(Foalay) nayp ur sjudswAed Juipnioul Jou JNQ) SIXE] ‘SIDAIGS [EOIUYDY) pue
Junjnsuod [eUOLIPPE JO 1509 2y pue sasuadxa pue s39] K10SjApe ferouruly pue Jununodde ‘Juuesurdus ‘edo) ‘suuniwaid soueinsur ‘sasuadxa justalnds pue uoisuad ‘vonezijendsoy ‘yesy soakojdws
‘sodem pue solie[es ‘sjuowaoe]dal pue sjemaual ‘siedar Lreurpio Jo $1s02 a4y Jo juswAed oy 10] AIessadau Asuow [je Supnjoul ‘parmbar A[ajeIpauiiuy usty J0u St Yoiyam Jo juawked ot ‘swan yons

10J opise 138 2q 0} palinbai Ajqruoseal A3uowW Jo SJUNoWe ‘o) pajrl} jou Ing ‘Fuipnjour ‘WvlsAS AN 2y 2jesado pue urejuiew 0} AI1BSSI09U Spuny A1) suesw  sasuadxy souruIILIE| pue uonewdQ,,

"SPUOg 2NUIAY FuIpueISING U0 25UddXD 15919)UT SHIPNJONT 4

LIETRT'61T ST8°080°1¢€ TS 107881 $ sosuadxg soueudjuIely 29 Sunesddo
(L85 Pre'ee) (66L°596°C) (88L°85€°¢) $3XB JO NOI7 UL JUSWIARJ :S597]
(LY 605 ) (Sps 18¢8) (626°LT1°9€) uoHeZIOWY puy uoneoada(y 1ssar]
8TH'911°20¢ 691°8TH P 652°889°96T $ «Sasuadxy SupeiadQ
$T0T 8T AFeniqay] S70C 8¢ Aeniqay] $70T 9¢ Aniqa,]
Buipug sYuoIN 71 Burpuy syuoN 7| 3uipug syuo 71
paulquo) 918 A L3I

SASNHAXH ADONVNAINIVIN ANV SNOLLVIHdO

¢ QXY



6¢

£00-00T-Z0 A21j04 BUIjPPIND {eIdURUL] NdE 3U] Ul PAYSHGEISD Se SpUN) dAI9S3J dY] puny Ajjny 0] papasu Junowe ay] sjuasaldal aduefeq ysed pajouIsalun syl

(T82’90L L) S (69€'922'T) S (z16°6L%9) S SJUIWISIAU| pUE Yse) pajopIsaiun
SY8'76Y'8TT S 9T9'8ET'LT S 6ZC'VSE'TH S SUOIIDLIISY B101
000°00Z 000°06 000°0TT punj Juawdo|aAsg d1Wouod3
8S8'7T0LE 9 v20'C b6E'886°PE Juawalinbay aasesay Bunesado Buiurewsy
998'bT6ZT 998'bT6°CT - Juswdojanag walsAs
000'v0T’S 0006.9 000'sehy $20T 10§ dAI3SBY UOHIMIISUO) Butodup
000°00S'T 000°0ST 000°0SET pung Aduadiaw3 pue Juswaaoldwi
€L7°95T'6 - £L7°9S1'6 pung uonezijiqels aiey
000°062°9 0000629 - pung uonANpPayY 19aq
SESPIE'ST CTE 162" ) €2'ee0'st puny 8diAI95 1q3Q
0000058 000°005'8 9AJ3S3Y D3
00000T°T 000022 000088 dwon) ,SINI0M- SAI3SIY 32UBINSU] J19S
000°000°T . 000002 000008 Auifigery a1jgnd - 3AI953Y 3dURINSU| J195
ETE00Y"L S bL6°8LT'T S 6EE'TTT9 S usodag Jawoisny)

SJU3WISIAU| PUE YSET) JO SUOIIDIISDY

$9598L°0TT S LYT'TT6'ST S LIE'VL8'Y8 S SZ/87/7 )0 Se S)UBWISAAU| pUe YseD
(S67'6££°€8) (LSb'bL8L) (LE8"vov’sL) 21eQ 01 JB3) Sluawhey yse)
08Y°L66°L8 656'82€6 025'899'8, 9le(Q 01 Je3) Sidiaoay ysed
6LE'CT90T S SvL'LSv've S v€9'0£9°T8 S SZ/10/T0JOSY  Sjuswisaaul pue ysed Sujuutdag
[ELT] T3EM RIEECTE]
520 '8¢ Menigay S¢0¢ '8¢ Menigay §20¢ '§¢ MEnigay

SLNILSIANI ANV HSYD
SAILITLN JITaNd 40 A4Vv09 ALID SYSNYA



General Manager/
Team Reports










































